PACEY

** MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA **

A meeting of the Board of the Wisconsin PACE Commission, a Joint Exercise of Powers Commission, shall be
held on Thursday, August 10", 2023, at 11:00 AM via Zoom web/ teleconference, to consider matters
according to the following agenda:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87121388836

One tap mobile: +13092053325,,87121388836# US

Call in Phone Number:(312) 626-6799,
Meeting ID: 871 2138 8836

1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of the Minutes

4. APPROVAL OF REVISED RESOLUTION 23-12 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $951,421
AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “851 SOUTH MAIN STREET”
LOCATED IN WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR MK LOFTS, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS RELATING THERETO

5. APPROVAL OF REVISED RESOLUTION 23-13 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,980,560
AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “285 SAND DRIVE” LOCATED IN
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR SH PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS RELATING THERETO [UPDATED LENDER]

6. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-14 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION
66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,696,261 AGAINST
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “6501 BRIDGE ROAD” LOCATED IN DANE



COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR BESA MONONA, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING
THERETO

7. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-15 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION
66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,800,000 AGAINST
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “735 & 743 W. KEMP STREET” LOCATED IN
ONEIDA COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR RHINELANDER COBBLESTONE, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS RELATING THERETO

8. Closed Loan Report and Impact Report
9. Next Meeting Date: September 14, 2023 at 11:00am

10. Adjourn



PACE Wisconsin (PW)
PW Board of Directors
July 13, 2023
Teleconference

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Miles called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. CST.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT: Pete Olson (Barron County), Brett (Bayfield County), Roger Calkins (Chippewa
County), Patrick Miles (Dane County), Ed Benter (Dodge County), Bob Bultman (Door County), Charlie
Glazman (Douglas County), James Dunning (Eau Claire County), Terry Lucas (Forest County), Harley
Reabe (Green Lake County), Bruce Paull (Iowa County), Jim Braughler (Jefferson County), Samantha
Kerkman (Kenosha County), Sam Bachmeier (La Crosse County), Liz Sumner (Milwaukee County),
Stephanie Holman (Oconto County), Jim Winkler (Oneida County), John Cuff (Outagamie County), Melissa
Kaprelian (Racine County), Mary Mawhinney (Rock County), Stacey Hessel (Sawyer County), Tom Wegner
(Sheboygan County), Stephen Smith (Washburn County), Jeff Schleif (Washington County), Paul Decker
(Waukesha County).

OTHERS PRESENT: Tim Mathison (Slipstream), Holly Edinger (Slipstream), Kim Johnston
(Slipstream).

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM June 8, 2023, as amended. A motion for approval was made and
seconded. Unanimously Approved.

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-12 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8)
OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $951,421 AGAINST CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “851 SOUTH MAIN STREET” LOCATED IN WINNEBAGO COUNTY,
WISCONSIN FOR MILES KIMBALL, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. A

motion for approval was made and seconded. Unanimously Approved.

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 23-13 IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8)
OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,980,560 AGAINST CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY, SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “285 SAND DRIVE” LOCATED IN WASHINGTON COUNTY,
WISCONSIN FOR SH PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING

THERETO. A motion for approval was made and seconded. Unanimously Approved.

NEXT MEETING DATE
The next meeting of PW Board will be held on August 10, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. via teleconference.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting was adjourned by Chairman Miles at 11:18 a.m.




RESOLUTION NO. 23-12

PACE WISCONSIN

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN
STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $951,421.00
AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SOMETIMES
KNOWN AS “851 SOUTH MAIN STREET” LOCATED IN
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR MK LOFTS,
LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING
THERETO

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes as in
effect on the date hereof, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise of Powers Law” (the “Act”),
two or more municipalities may by contract create a commission for the joint exercise of any power
or duty required or authorized by law; and

WHEREAS, PACE Wisconsin (together with its successors and assigns, the “Commission”),
was organized as a commission under and pursuant to the Act and exists by virtue of that certain
JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO WISCONSIN PACE
COMMISSION dated on or about July 5, 2016, as amended by that certain Amendment No. 1 (the
“JPA”). by and among the various “Members” (as defined in the JPA) of the Commission, to wit:
(1) Eau Claire County, Wisconsin and Dunn County, Wisconsin, executing the JPA as initial
members of the Commission; and (ii) the several Counties in the State of Wisconsin (including
WINNEBAGO County) that have executed the JPA and become members of the Commission
subsequent to the date of the JPA (which Counties, together with any other political subdivision
of the State of Wisconsin that may from time to time be designated as a “Member” of the
Commission pursuant to the JPA, shall be referred to herein collectively as the “Member
Jurisdictions™); and

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed for the purpose of developing and facilitating a
program for the financing of making or installing energy efficiency improvements, water
efficiency improvements, or renewable resource applications to commercial real properties located
within the Member jurisdictions pursuant to Section 66.0627(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes (as in
effect on the date hereof, the “PACE Statute”); and

RESOLUTION 23-12 851 S MAIN OSHKOSH MILES KIMBALL REV



WHEREAS, MK LOFTS, LLC, a Wisconsin corporation (the “Borrower(s)”’) owns or is/are
acquiring a parcel of commercial real property and improvements (the “Property,” a legal
description containing the parcel identification number of which is attached to these Resolutions
as EXHIBIT A) located at 851 S. MAIN STREET in the City of OSHKOSH in WINNEBAGO
County, Wisconsin (the “Project Jurisdiction”) and wishes/wish to finance the acquisition,
construction, equipping and/or improvement of a clean energy installation described in EXHIBIT
B (the “Project”), and INLAND GREEN CAPITAL (including its successors and assignees, the
“Lender”) has agreed to provide such financing in an amount not to exceed $951,421.00 (the
“PACE Loan”) and is requesting the assistance of the Commission in financing the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized and empowered under the Act and the
PACE Statute, and by the Joint Exercise Agreement to, among other things, impose a special
charge against affected properties to provide for the repayment of loans (including the
PACE Loan); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Financing Agreement among the Borrower(s), the Lender and the
Commission (the “Financing Agreement”), the Lender will agree, among other things, to make the
PACE Loan, the Borrower will agree, among other things, to apply the proceeds of the PACE Loan
to pay the costs of the Project and to repay the PACE Loan as provided therein , and the
Commission will agree, among other things, to impose a special charge against the Project in the
amount of the PACE Loan, but not to exceed the $951,421.00 hereinabove stated; and

WHEREAS, the JPA and the By-Laws of the Commission require, among other things, that
the imposition of a special charge by the Commission must be approved at a meeting of the Board
of Directors (the “Board”), at which (i) eleven (11) Directors (as defined in the JPA) are present
to constitute a quorum, and (ii) (A) a majority of the Directors present and (B) the Representative
Director of the affected Project Jurisdiction vote in the affirmative to impose such special charge
(the “Special Voting Requirements”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed that those persons holding a mortgage or lien upon
or security interest in all or any portion of the Property have consented or agreed to consent to the
imposition of the special charge (the “Mortgagor Consent(s)”’), and the Commission has been or
expects to be furnished with satisfactory evidence of such Mortgagor Consent(s); and

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore approved a form of Financing Agreement to be used in
connection with transactions of the kind and nature contemplated by these Resolutions (the
“Standard Form”);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Commission, as
follows:



Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the imposition of the special charge
against the Property is authorized by the PACE Statute and will further the purposes of the
PACE Statute and the purposes for which the Commission is organized, and further finds and
determines that the Special Voting Requirements have been satisfied.

Section 2. Pursuant to the PACE Statute and the JPA, there is hereby imposed a special charge
in the amount of $951,421.00 against the Property (the “Special Charge”). The Special Charge
shall be collected in installments as authorized by the PACE Statute in accordance with the
Financing Agreement.

Section 3. The execution and delivery of the Financing Agreement by the Commission is
hereby approved. The Financing Agreement and shall be executed on behalf of the Commission
by one or more of the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the Secretary (such officers and
directors being referred to herein individually as an “Authorized Signatory” and collectively as the
“Authorized Signatories™). Any Authorized Signatory is hereby authorized and directed, for and
on behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver the Financing Agreement in substantially the
Standard Form, with such changes and insertions therein as such Authorized Signatory, with the
advice of counsel to the Commission, may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced
by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 4. The facsimile, electronic or digital signature of any Authorized Signatory shall be
deemed to be the legal equivalent of a manual signature on specified documents or on all
documents and valid and binding for all purposes. If any Authorized Signatory whose signature,
countersignature or attestation appears on the Financing Agreement related document ceases to be
an officer or director before delivery of the Financing Agreement, his or her signature,
countersignature or attestation appearing on the Financing Agreement and any related document
(regardless of whether any such related document is specifically identified in the within
Resolutions) is valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if he or she had remained
in office until delivery of the Financing Agreement.

Section 5. The appropriate officers and agents of the Commission, including each Authorized
Signatory, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, for and in the name and on
behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver any and all documents, certifications and
instruments, if any, in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and to do any and all
things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or advisable, in their discretion, to
effectuate the actions which the Commission has approved in these Resolutions and to
consummate by the Commission the transactions contemplated by the documents approved
hereby, including any subsequent amendments, waivers or consents entered into or given in
accordance with such documents. It is not necessary that the Financing Agreement and various



documents authorized hereby or otherwise relating to the financing contemplated hereby all be
signed by the same Authorized Signatory.

Section 6. All actions heretofore taken by the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the
Secretary, or any other appropriate officers and agents of the Commission with respect to the
matters contemplated by these Resolutions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7. These Resolutions shall take effect from and after their adoption; provided, that the
special charge authorized hereby shall not be effective and the Authorized Signatory is not
authorized to deliver documents on behalf of the Commission in relation to the Project unless and
until the Commission has been furnished with satisfactory evidence of Mortgagor Consents as
hereinabove recited.

Passed and adopted this 10™ day of August 2023

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATION AS TO SPECIAL VOTING REQUIREMENTS

The table below reflects a true and accurate accounting of the quorum and voting with respect to
the Resolutions to which this Certificate is attached.

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary

Sufficient Quorum [JYES []NO
Number of Directors Number of Directors
Present

Sufficient Quorum [ JYES []NO

Number of Representative ~ Number of Representative
Directors Directors Present
Vote by Directors
AYE NAY ABSTAIN

Vote by Representative
Directors AYE NAY ABSTAIN

Project Jurisdiction

WINNEBAGO County

Representative Director of Project Jurisdiction

(name)

Vote by Representative
Director of Project
Jurisdiction

AYE NAY ABSTAIN



Exhibit A

Legal Description

LOT 1 CSM 7845 DOC #1869792 AND #1871307 R OF D, CITY OF OSHKOSH, COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO,
WISCONSIN.



EXHIBIT B



PACE Project Summary

Property Owner MK Lofts, LLC
Address 851 S Main St.
City Oshkosh, W1 54901
County Winnebago County
Tax ID 90301300000
Property Type Hospitality
Property Size 21,600
PACE Lender Inland Green Capital
Financing Type Current Project
High Performance Building No

PACE Project Direct Costs
Program Fee
Commission Fee
Commission Legal Fee
Other Program Expenses
Other Soft Costs

PACE Financing Amount

Interest Rate
Loan Term

Mortgage Balance Total

Mortgage Balance + PACE Loan -
to- Value

Primary Contractor(s)
Project Developer/Energy Auditor
Summary of Improvements

Projected Avg. Annual Cost Savings

Savings Percentage Above WI Energy Code

Completion Date
Jobs Created By Project
Projected Environmental Benefits

$754,547

$9,990

$951

$951

S0

$185,128

$951,421

425bsp above 10 yr UST

30 Years

$4,656,000

PASS

CR Structures

Other PACE Contractor

Split systemRoofing, masonry, framing,
waterproofing, entrancesinterior and
exterior LEDsDHW

$44,304

61%

4th Quarter 2023

14.3

202.55




Status of Documentation Pﬂcm

Property Owner MK Lofts, LLC

Address 851 S Main St.
Oshkosh, W1 54901

County Winnebago County

Pre-Closing Document Checklist

Corporation Report PASS
County Assessor Property Report PASS
Final Application PASS
Construction/Installation Contract (unsigned) PASS
Energy Assessment PASS
Completion Docs. (Retroactive) N/A
Property Valuation PASS
Capital Provider Offer to Fund PASS
Mortgage Loan Documentation Condition - Closing
Administrator's Preliminary Approval PASS
PACE Commission Director's Approval Conditionall

Closing Document Checklist

Construction Contract(s) - Executed PASS
Title Report Condition - Closing
Mortgage Lender Consent Condition - Closing
Property Insurance Condition - Closing
On-Board Report & Amortization Table Condition - Closing
Executed PACE Special Charge & Financing Agrmt Condition - Closing




RESOLUTION NO. 23-13

PACE WISCONSIN

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN
STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$3,980,560.00 AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY,
SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “285 SAND DRIVE” LOCATED
IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR SH
PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes as in
effect on the date hereof, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise of Powers Law” (the “Act”),
two or more municipalities may by contract create a commission for the joint exercise of any power
or duty required or authorized by law; and

WHEREAS, PACE Wisconsin (together with its successors and assigns, the “Commission”),
was organized as a commission under and pursuant to the Act and exists by virtue of that certain
JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO WISCONSIN PACE
COMMISSION dated on or about July 5, 2016, as amended by that certain Amendment No. 1 (the
“JPA”). by and among the various “Members” (as defined in the JPA) of the Commission, to wit:
(1) Eau Claire County, Wisconsin and Dunn County, Wisconsin, executing the JPA as initial
members of the Commission; and (ii) the several Counties in the State of Wisconsin (including
WASHINGTON County) that have executed the JPA and become members of the Commission
subsequent to the date of the JPA (which Counties, together with any other political subdivision
of the State of Wisconsin that may from time to time be designated as a “Member” of the
Commission pursuant to the JPA, shall be referred to herein collectively as the “Member
Jurisdictions™); and

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed for the purpose of developing and facilitating a
program for the financing of making or installing energy efficiency improvements, water
efficiency improvements, or renewable resource applications to commercial real properties located
within the Member jurisdictions pursuant to Section 66.0627(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes (as in
effect on the date hereof, the “PACE Statute”); and

RESOLUTION 23-13 285 SAND DRIVE WEST BEND REV



WHEREAS, SH PROPERTIES WEST BEND, LLC, a Wisconsin corporation (the
“Borrower(s)”) owns or is/are acquiring a parcel of commercial real property and improvements
(the “Property,” a legal description containing the parcel identification number of which is attached
to these Resolutions as EXHIBIT A) located at 285 SAND DRIVE in the City of WEST BEND
in WASHINGTON County, Wisconsin (the “Project Jurisdiction”) and wishes/wish to finance
the acquisition, construction, equipping and/or improvement of a clean energy installation
described in EXHIBIT B (the “Project”), and FORBRIGHT BANK, (including its successors and
assignees, the “Lender”) has agreed to provide such financing in an amount not to exceed
$3,980,560.00 (the “PACE Loan”) and is requesting the assistance of the Commission in financing
the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized and empowered under the Act and the
PACE Statute, and by the Joint Exercise Agreement to, among other things, impose a special
charge against affected properties to provide for the repayment of loans (including the
PACE Loan); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Financing Agreement among the Borrower(s), the Lender and the
Commission (the “Financing Agreement”), the Lender will agree, among other things, to make the
PACE Loan, the Borrower will agree, among other things, to apply the proceeds of the PACE Loan
to pay the costs of the Project and to repay the PACE Loan as provided therein , and the
Commission will agree, among other things, to impose a special charge against the Project in the
amount of the PACE Loan, but not to exceed the $3,980,560.00 hereinabove stated; and

WHEREAS, the JPA and the By-Laws of the Commission require, among other things, that
the imposition of a special charge by the Commission must be approved at a meeting of the Board
of Directors (the “Board”), at which (i) eleven (11) Directors (as defined in the JPA) are present
to constitute a quorum, and (ii) (A) a majority of the Directors present and (B) the Representative
Director of the affected Project Jurisdiction vote in the affirmative to impose such special charge
(the “Special Voting Requirements”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed that those persons holding a mortgage or lien upon
or security interest in all or any portion of the Property have consented or agreed to consent to the
imposition of the special charge (the “Mortgagor Consent(s)”), and the Commission has been or
expects to be furnished with satisfactory evidence of such Mortgagor Consent(s); and

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore approved a form of Financing Agreement to be used in
connection with transactions of the kind and nature contemplated by these Resolutions (the
“Standard Form”);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Commission, as
follows:



Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the imposition of the special charge
against the Property is authorized by the PACE Statute and will further the purposes of the
PACE Statute and the purposes for which the Commission is organized, and further finds and
determines that the Special Voting Requirements have been satisfied.

Section 2. Pursuant to the PACE Statute and the JPA, there is hereby imposed a special charge
in the amount of $3,980,560.00 against the Property (the “Special Charge”). The Special Charge
shall be collected in installments as authorized by the PACE Statute in accordance with the
Financing Agreement.

Section 3. The execution and delivery of the Financing Agreement by the Commission is
hereby approved. The Financing Agreement and shall be executed on behalf of the Commission
by one or more of the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the Secretary (such officers and
directors being referred to herein individually as an “Authorized Signatory” and collectively as the
“Authorized Signatories™). Any Authorized Signatory is hereby authorized and directed, for and
on behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver the Financing Agreement in substantially the
Standard Form, with such changes and insertions therein as such Authorized Signatory, with the
advice of counsel to the Commission, may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced
by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 4. The facsimile, electronic or digital signature of any Authorized Signatory shall be
deemed to be the legal equivalent of a manual signature on specified documents or on all
documents and valid and binding for all purposes. If any Authorized Signatory whose signature,
countersignature or attestation appears on the Financing Agreement related document ceases to be
an officer or director before delivery of the Financing Agreement, his or her signature,
countersignature or attestation appearing on the Financing Agreement and any related document
(regardless of whether any such related document is specifically identified in the within
Resolutions) is valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if he or she had remained
in office until delivery of the Financing Agreement.

Section 5. The appropriate officers and agents of the Commission, including each Authorized
Signatory, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, for and in the name and on
behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver any and all documents, certifications and
instruments, if any, in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and to do any and all
things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or advisable, in their discretion, to
effectuate the actions which the Commission has approved in these Resolutions and to
consummate by the Commission the transactions contemplated by the documents approved
hereby, including any subsequent amendments, waivers or consents entered into or given in
accordance with such documents. It is not necessary that the Financing Agreement and various



documents authorized hereby or otherwise relating to the financing contemplated hereby all be
signed by the same Authorized Signatory.

Section 6. All actions heretofore taken by the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the
Secretary, or any other appropriate officers and agents of the Commission with respect to the
matters contemplated by these Resolutions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7. These Resolutions shall take effect from and after their adoption; provided, that the
special charge authorized hereby shall not be effective and the Authorized Signatory is not
authorized to deliver documents on behalf of the Commission in relation to the Project unless and
until the Commission has been furnished with satisfactory evidence of Mortgagor Consents as
hereinabove recited.

Passed and adopted this 10™ day of August 2023

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATION AS TO SPECIAL VOTING REQUIREMENTS

The table below reflects a true and accurate accounting of the quorum and voting with respect to
the Resolutions to which this Certificate is attached.

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary

Sufficient Quorum [JYES []NO
Number of Directors Number of Directors
Present
Sufficient Quorum [ JYES []NO
Number of Representative ~ Number of Representative
Directors Directors Present
Vote by Directors
AYE NAY ABSTAIN
Vote by Representative
Directors AYE NAY ABSTAIN
Project Jurisdiction WASHINGTON County
Representative Director of Project Jurisdiction
(name)
Vote by Representative
Director of Project
Jurisdiction AYE NAY ABSTAIN



Exhibit A

Legal Description

PT SE NW+SW NE CSM 7256 LOT 1 DOC 1533622, CITY OF WEST BEND, COUNTY OF WASHINGTON,
WISCONSIN.



EXHIBIT B



SH Properties West

Property Owner Bend, LLC
Address 285 Sand Drive
City West bend, WI 53095
County Washington County
Tax ID 11192410027
Property Type Other
Property Size 107,468

PACE Lender Forbright Bank

Financing Type

Current Project

High Performance Building

No

PACE Project Direct Costs
Program Fee
Commission Fee
Commission Legal Fee
Other Program Expenses
Other Soft Costs

PACE Financing Amount

Interest Rate
Loan Term

Mortgage Balance Total

Mortgage Balance + PACE Loan -
to- Value

Primary Contractor(s)
Project Developer/Energy Auditor

Summary of Improvements

Projected Avg. Annual Cost Savings

Savings Percentage Above WI Energy Code

Completion Date
Jobs Created By Project
Projected Environmental Benefits

$3,659,390

$29,623

$3,083

$2,500

S0

S0

$3,980,560

425 bsp over UST 10 yr

30 Years

$20,921,000

PASS

American Construction Services

Donovan Energy

High efficiency HVAC, additional details in
Energy Model reportHigh efficiency wall
systems, roof, windows and doors, see
energy report for additional details.

$9,206,454

15%

Quarter

46.2

123.00




Status of Documentation Pﬂcm

SH Properties West Bend,
Property Owner
LLC
Address 285 Sand Drive
West bend, W1 53095
County Washington County
Pre-Closing Document Checklist
Corporation Report PASS
County Assessor Property Report PASS
Final Application PASS
Construction/Installation Contract (unsigned) PASS
Energy Assessment Conditional
Completion Docs. (Retroactive) N/A
Property Valuation PASS
Capital Provider Offer to Fund PASS
Mortgage Loan Documentation PASS
Administrator's Preliminary Approval PASS
PACE Commission Director's Approval Conditional|
Closing Document Checklist
Construction Contract(s) - Executed PASS
Title Report Condition - Closing
Mortgage Lender Consent Condition - Closing
Property Insurance Condition - Closing
On-Board Report & Amortization Table Condition - Closing
Executed PACE Special Charge & Financing Agrmt Condition - Closing




RESOLUTION NO. 23-14

PACE WISCONSIN

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN
STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$2,696,261.00 AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY,
SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “6501 BRIDGE ROAD”
LOCATED IN DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR BESA
MONONA, LLC AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS
RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes as in
effect on the date hereof, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise of Powers Law” (the “Act”),
two or more municipalities may by contract create a commission for the joint exercise of any power
or duty required or authorized by law; and

WHEREAS, PACE Wisconsin (together with its successors and assigns, the “Commission”),
was organized as a commission under and pursuant to the Act and exists by virtue of that certain
JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO WISCONSIN PACE
COMMISSION dated on or about July 5, 2016, as amended by that certain Amendment No. 1 (the
“JPA”). by and among the various “Members” (as defined in the JPA) of the Commission, to wit:
(1) Eau Claire County, Wisconsin and Dunn County, Wisconsin, executing the JPA as initial
members of the Commission; and (ii) the several Counties in the State of Wisconsin (including
DANE County) that have executed the JPA and become members of the Commission subsequent
to the date of the JPA (which Counties, together with any other political subdivision of the State
of Wisconsin that may from time to time be designated as a “Member” of the Commission pursuant
to the JPA, shall be referred to herein collectively as the “Member Jurisdictions”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed for the purpose of developing and facilitating a
program for the financing of making or installing energy efficiency improvements, water
efficiency improvements, or renewable resource applications to commercial real properties located
within the Member jurisdictions pursuant to Section 66.0627(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes (as in
effect on the date hereof, the “PACE Statute™); and

RESOLUTION 23-14 6501 BRIDGE ST MONONA



WHEREAS, BESA MONONA, LLC, a Wisconsin corporation (the “Borrower(s)”’) owns or
is/are acquiring a parcel of commercial real property and improvements (the “Property,” a legal
description containing the parcel identification number of which is attached to these Resolutions
as EXHIBIT A) located at 6501 Bridge Road in the City of MONONA in DANE County,
Wisconsin (the “Project Jurisdiction) and wishes/wish to finance the acquisition, construction,
equipping and/or improvement of a clean energy installation described in EXHIBIT B (the
“Project”), and ONE COMMUNITY BANK, (including its successors and assignees, the
“Lender”) has agreed to provide such financing in an amount not to exceed $2,696,261.00 (the
“PACE Loan”) and is requesting the assistance of the Commission in financing the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized and empowered under the Act and the
PACE Statute, and by the Joint Exercise Agreement to, among other things, impose a special
charge against affected properties to provide for the repayment of loans (including the
PACE Loan); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Financing Agreement among the Borrower(s), the Lender and the
Commission (the “Financing Agreement”), the Lender will agree, among other things, to make the
PACE Loan, the Borrower will agree, among other things, to apply the proceeds of the PACE Loan
to pay the costs of the Project and to repay the PACE Loan as provided therein , and the
Commission will agree, among other things, to impose a special charge against the Project in the
amount of the PACE Loan, but not to exceed the $2,696,261.00 hereinabove stated; and

WHEREAS, the JPA and the By-Laws of the Commission require, among other things, that
the imposition of a special charge by the Commission must be approved at a meeting of the Board
of Directors (the “Board”), at which (i) eleven (11) Directors (as defined in the JPA) are present
to constitute a quorum, and (ii) (A) a majority of the Directors present and (B) the Representative
Director of the affected Project Jurisdiction vote in the affirmative to impose such special charge
(the “Special Voting Requirements”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed that those persons holding a mortgage or lien upon
or security interest in all or any portion of the Property have consented or agreed to consent to the
imposition of the special charge (the “Mortgagor Consent(s)”’), and the Commission has been or
expects to be furnished with satisfactory evidence of such Mortgagor Consent(s); and

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore approved a form of Financing Agreement to be used in
connection with transactions of the kind and nature contemplated by these Resolutions (the
“Standard Form”);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Commission, as
follows:



Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the imposition of the special charge
against the Property is authorized by the PACE Statute and will further the purposes of the
PACE Statute and the purposes for which the Commission is organized, and further finds and
determines that the Special Voting Requirements have been satisfied.

Section 2. Pursuant to the PACE Statute and the JPA, there is hereby imposed a special charge
in the amount of $2,696,261.00 against the Property (the “Special Charge™). The Special Charge
shall be collected in installments as authorized by the PACE Statute in accordance with the
Financing Agreement.

Section 3. The execution and delivery of the Financing Agreement by the Commission is
hereby approved. The Financing Agreement and shall be executed on behalf of the Commission
by one or more of the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the Secretary (such officers and
directors being referred to herein individually as an “Authorized Signatory” and collectively as the
“Authorized Signatories™). Any Authorized Signatory is hereby authorized and directed, for and
on behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver the Financing Agreement in substantially the
Standard Form, with such changes and insertions therein as such Authorized Signatory, with the
advice of counsel to the Commission, may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced
by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 4. The facsimile, electronic or digital signature of any Authorized Signatory shall be
deemed to be the legal equivalent of a manual signature on specified documents or on all
documents and valid and binding for all purposes. If any Authorized Signatory whose signature,
countersignature or attestation appears on the Financing Agreement related document ceases to be
an officer or director before delivery of the Financing Agreement, his or her signature,
countersignature or attestation appearing on the Financing Agreement and any related document
(regardless of whether any such related document is specifically identified in the within
Resolutions) is valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if he or she had remained
in office until delivery of the Financing Agreement.

Section 5. The appropriate officers and agents of the Commission, including each Authorized
Signatory, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, for and in the name and on
behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver any and all documents, certifications and
instruments, if any, in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and to do any and all
things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or advisable, in their discretion, to
effectuate the actions which the Commission has approved in these Resolutions and to
consummate by the Commission the transactions contemplated by the documents approved
hereby, including any subsequent amendments, waivers or consents entered into or given in
accordance with such documents. It is not necessary that the Financing Agreement and various



documents authorized hereby or otherwise relating to the financing contemplated hereby all be
signed by the same Authorized Signatory.

Section 6. All actions heretofore taken by the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the
Secretary, or any other appropriate officers and agents of the Commission with respect to the
matters contemplated by these Resolutions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7. These Resolutions shall take effect from and after their adoption; provided, that the
special charge authorized hereby shall not be effective and the Authorized Signatory is not
authorized to deliver documents on behalf of the Commission in relation to the Project unless and
until the Commission has been furnished with satisfactory evidence of Mortgagor Consents as
hereinabove recited.

Passed and adopted this 10™ day of August 2023

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATION AS TO SPECIAL VOTING REQUIREMENTS

The table below reflects a true and accurate accounting of the quorum and voting with respect to
the Resolutions to which this Certificate is attached.

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary

Sufficient Quorum [JYES []NO
Number of Directors Number of Directors
Present
Sufficient Quorum [ JYES []NO
Number of Representative ~ Number of Representative
Directors Directors Present
Vote by Directors
AYE NAY ABSTAIN
Vote by Representative
Directors AYE NAY ABSTAIN
Project Jurisdiction DANE County
Representative Director of Project Jurisdiction
(name)
Vote by Representative
Director of Project
Jurisdiction AYE NAY ABSTAIN



Exhibit A

Legal Description

Tax ID: 258/0710-292-2234-7, City of Monona, County of Dane, Wisconsin.



EXHIBIT B



PACE Project Summary PAGE.Q

Property Owner Besa Monona, LLC
Address 6501 Bridge Road
City Madison, WI 53713
County Dane County
Tax ID 258/0710-292-2234-7
Property Type Mixed Use
Property Size 43,875
PACE Lender One Community Bank
Financing Type Current Project
High Performance Building No
PACE Project Direct Costs $4,497,517
Program Fee $26,142
Commission Fee $2,696
Commission Legal Fee $2,500
Other Program Expenses S0
Other Soft Costs $79,962
PACE Financing Amount $2,696,261
Interest Rate 8.50%
Loan Term 30 Years
Mortgage Balance Total $8,100,000
Mortgage Balance + PACE Loan - PASS
to- Value
Primary Contractor(s) 1848 Construction, Inc.
Project Developer/Energy Auditor EE Consultants, LLC
Envelope- Wall UpgradeEnvelope-Window
UpgradeEnvelope-Roof UpgradeEnvelope-
Window Upgradelighting- Interior
Summary of Improvements
ummary ot improv LEDSLighting-Exterior LEDSDHW- Low
Flow FixturesGeothermal Heat
pumpsDHW- Heater
Projected Avg. Annual Cost Savings $20,710
Savings Percentage Above WI Energy Code 24%
Completion Date 3rd Quarter 2024
Jobs Created By Project 40.4
Projected Environmental Benefits (metric tons CO2e) 84.83




Status of Documentation Pﬂcm

Property Owner Besa Monona, LLC
Address 6501 Bridge Road

Madison, WI 53713
County Dane County

Pre-Closing Document Checklist

Corporation Report PASS
County Assessor Property Report PASS
Final Application PASS
Construction/Installation Contract (unsigned) PASS
Energy Assessment PASS
Completion Docs. (Retroactive) N/A
Property Valuation PASS
Capital Provider Offer to Fund PASS
Mortgage Loan Documentation PASS
Administrator's Preliminary Approval PASS
PACE Commission Director's Approval Conditional|

Closing Document Checklist

Construction Contract(s) - Executed Condition - Closing
Title Report Condition - Closing
Mortgage Lender Consent Condition - Closing
Property Insurance Condition - Closing
On-Board Report & Amortization Table Condition - Closing
Executed PACE Special Charge & Financing Agrmt Condition - Closing




RESOLUTION NO. 23-15

PACE WISCONSIN

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A SPECIAL CHARGE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66.0627(8) OF THE WISCONSIN
STATUTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$2,800,000.00 AGAINST CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY,
SOMETIMES KNOWN AS “735 & 743 WEST KEMP
STREET” LOCATED IN ONEIDA COUNTY, WISCONSIN
FOR RHINELANDER COBBLESTONE, LLC AND
CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes as in
effect on the date hereof, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise of Powers Law” (the “Act”),
two or more municipalities may by contract create a commission for the joint exercise of any power
or duty required or authorized by law; and

WHEREAS, PACE Wisconsin (together with its successors and assigns, the “Commission”),
was organized as a commission under and pursuant to the Act and exists by virtue of that certain
JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO WISCONSIN PACE
COMMISSION dated on or about July 5, 2016, as amended by that certain Amendment No. 1 (the
“JPA”). by and among the various “Members” (as defined in the JPA) of the Commission, to wit:
(1) Eau Claire County, Wisconsin and Dunn County, Wisconsin, executing the JPA as initial
members of the Commission; and (ii) the several Counties in the State of Wisconsin (including
ONEIDA County) that have executed the JPA and become members of the Commission
subsequent to the date of the JPA (which Counties, together with any other political subdivision
of the State of Wisconsin that may from time to time be designated as a “Member” of the
Commission pursuant to the JPA, shall be referred to herein collectively as the “Member
Jurisdictions™); and

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed for the purpose of developing and facilitating a
program for the financing of making or installing energy efficiency improvements, water
efficiency improvements, or renewable resource applications to commercial real properties located
within the Member jurisdictions pursuant to Section 66.0627(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes (as in
effect on the date hereof, the “PACE Statute”); and

RESOLUTION 23-15 KEMP ST RHINELANDER



WHEREAS, RHINELANDER COBBLESTONE, LLC, a Wisconsin corporation
(the “Borrower(s)”’) owns or is/are acquiring a parcel of commercial real property and
improvements (the “Property,” a legal description containing the parcel identification number of
which is attached to these Resolutions as EXHIBIT A) located at 735 & 743 WEST KEMP
STREET in the City of RHINELANDER in ONEIDA County, Wisconsin (the
“Project Jurisdiction”) and wishes/wish to finance the acquisition, construction, equipping
and/or improvement of a clean energy installation described in EXHIBIT B (the
“Project”), and PACE EQUITY, LLC, (including its successors and assignees, the “Lender”)
has agreed to provide such financing in an amount not to exceed $2,800,000.00 (the “PACE
Loan”) and is requesting the assistance of the Commission in financing the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized and empowered under the Act and the
PACE Statute, and by the Joint Exercise Agreement to, among other things, impose a special

charge against affected properties to provide for the repayment of loans (including the
PACE Loan); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Financing Agreement among the Borrower(s), the Lender and the
Commission (the “Financing Agreement”), the Lender will agree, among other things, to make the
PACE Loan, the Borrower will agree, among other things, to apply the proceeds of the PACE Loan
to pay the costs of the Project and to repay the PACE Loan as provided therein , and the
Commission will agree, among other things, to impose a special charge against the Project in the
amount of the PACE Loan, but not to exceed the $2,800,000.00 hereinabove stated; and

WHEREAS, the JPA and the By-Laws of the Commission require, among other things, that
the imposition of a special charge by the Commission must be approved at a meeting of the Board
of Directors (the “Board”), at which (i) eleven (11) Directors (as defined in the JPA) are present
to constitute a quorum, and (ii) (A) a majority of the Directors present and (B) the Representative
Director of the affected Project Jurisdiction vote in the affirmative to impose such special charge
(the “Special Voting Requirements”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed that those persons holding a mortgage or lien upon
or security interest in all or any portion of the Property have consented or agreed to consent to the
imposition of the special charge (the “Mortgagor Consent(s)”), and the Commission has been or
expects to be furnished with satisfactory evidence of such Mortgagor Consent(s); and

WHEREAS, the Board has heretofore approved a form of Financing Agreement to be used in
connection with transactions of the kind and nature contemplated by these Resolutions (the
“Standard Form”);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Commission, as
follows:



Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the imposition of the special charge
against the Property is authorized by the PACE Statute and will further the purposes of the
PACE Statute and the purposes for which the Commission is organized, and further finds and
determines that the Special Voting Requirements have been satisfied.

Section 2. Pursuant to the PACE Statute and the JPA, there is hereby imposed a special charge
in the amount of $2,800,000.00 against the Property (the “Special Charge”). The Special Charge
shall be collected in installments as authorized by the PACE Statute in accordance with the
Financing Agreement.

Section 3. The execution and delivery of the Financing Agreement by the Commission is
hereby approved. The Financing Agreement and shall be executed on behalf of the Commission
by one or more of the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the Secretary (such officers and
directors being referred to herein individually as an “Authorized Signatory” and collectively as the
“Authorized Signatories™). Any Authorized Signatory is hereby authorized and directed, for and
on behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver the Financing Agreement in substantially the
Standard Form, with such changes and insertions therein as such Authorized Signatory, with the
advice of counsel to the Commission, may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced
by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 4. The facsimile, electronic or digital signature of any Authorized Signatory shall be
deemed to be the legal equivalent of a manual signature on specified documents or on all
documents and valid and binding for all purposes. If any Authorized Signatory whose signature,
countersignature or attestation appears on the Financing Agreement related document ceases to be
an officer or director before delivery of the Financing Agreement, his or her signature,
countersignature or attestation appearing on the Financing Agreement and any related document
(regardless of whether any such related document is specifically identified in the within
Resolutions) is valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if he or she had remained
in office until delivery of the Financing Agreement.

Section 5. The appropriate officers and agents of the Commission, including each Authorized
Signatory, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, for and in the name and on
behalf of the Commission, to execute and deliver any and all documents, certifications and
instruments, if any, in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and to do any and all
things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or advisable, in their discretion, to
effectuate the actions which the Commission has approved in these Resolutions and to
consummate by the Commission the transactions contemplated by the documents approved
hereby, including any subsequent amendments, waivers or consents entered into or given in
accordance with such documents. It is not necessary that the Financing Agreement and various



documents authorized hereby or otherwise relating to the financing contemplated hereby all be
signed by the same Authorized Signatory.

Section 6. All actions heretofore taken by the Chair, the Vice Chair, the Treasurer, or the
Secretary, or any other appropriate officers and agents of the Commission with respect to the
matters contemplated by these Resolutions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7. These Resolutions shall take effect from and after their adoption; provided, that the
special charge authorized hereby shall not be effective and the Authorized Signatory is not
authorized to deliver documents on behalf of the Commission in relation to the Project unless and
until the Commission has been furnished with satisfactory evidence of Mortgagor Consents as
hereinabove recited.

Passed and adopted this 10™ day of August 2023

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATION AS TO SPECIAL VOTING REQUIREMENTS

The table below reflects a true and accurate accounting of the quorum and voting with respect to
the Resolutions to which this Certificate is attached.

PACE WISCONSIN

Name: Jim Braughler
Title: Secretary

Sufficient Quorum [JYES []NO
Number of Directors Number of Directors
Present
Sufficient Quorum [ JYES []NO
Number of Representative ~ Number of Representative
Directors Directors Present
Vote by Directors
AYE NAY ABSTAIN
Vote by Representative
Directors AYE NAY ABSTAIN
Project Jurisdiction ONEIDA County
Representative Director of Project Jurisdiction
(name)
Vote by Representative
Director of Project
Jurisdiction AYE NAY ABSTAIN



Exhibit A

Legal Description

Parcel 1:

A parcel of land located in Government Lot Four (4), Section One (1), Township Thirty-six (36) North,
Range Eight (8) East, City of Rhinelander, Oneida County, Wisconsin, described as follows:
Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section One (1); thence North 65° 53' 55" West, a distance
of 1350.82 feet, to an iron pipe; thence South 81° 40' 10" West, a distance of 70.54 feet, to an iron pipe on
the Northerly bank of the Wisconsin River and point of Beginning; thence leaving said river bank North
10°27' 50" West, a distance of 204.20 feet, to a PK nail on the Southerly right of way line of Kemp
Street; thence along said right of way line along the arc of a curve concave to the Southeast having a
radius of 2486.60 feet and a long chord which bears South 65° 21' 20" West, 176.21 feet, a distance of
176.25 feet, to an iron pipe; thence leaving said right of way line South 18° 24' 10" East, a distance of
238.98 feet, to an iron pipe on the Northerly bank of the Wisconsin River; thence along the meander line
of the Wisconsin River North 50° 47' 55" East, a distance of 157.21 feet, to the end of the meander line
and point of beginning. Including those lands lying between the above described meander line and the
river's edge. Grantor's reserving an Easement 30' X 20" in the Northwest corner of above described lands
and as shown on Genisot Map No 9846 and an Easement 20' in width along the North line of the above
described parcel and as shown on Genisot Map No. 6768.

For informational purposes only:
Property Address: 735 W Kemp St, Rhinelander, WI 54501
Tax Key Number: RH-9001-1505

Parcel 2:

That part of Government Lot Four (4), Section One (1), Township Thirty-six (36) North, Range Eight (8)
East, City of Rhinelander, Oneida County, Wisconsin, described as follows: Commencing at the
Southeast corner of Section 1, Township 36 North, Range 8 East, thence N 65° 29' 50" W., 1350.73' to an
iron pipe on the northerly shore of the Wisconsin River; thence S. 81°40' 10" W., 70.50' to an iron pipe;
thence S. 50° 47' 55" W., 157.21' to an iron pipe; thence N. 18° 24' 10" W., 238.98' to an iron pipe and the
Place of Beginning; thence retracing the last bearing S. 18° 24' 10" E., 238.98' to an iron pipe; thence S.
50° 47" 55" W., 100.00' to an iron pipe; thence N. 86° 31' 40" W., 158.67' to an iron pipe; thence N. 41°
16' W., 121.33' to an iron pipe; thence N. 7° 49' 20" E., 56.47' to a highway right-of-way post; thence
northeasterly along the southerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway 8 to the Place of Beginning.

For informational purposes only:
Property Address: 743 W Kemp St., Rhinelander, WI 54501
Tax Key Number: RH-9001-1503



EXHIBIT B



PACE Project Summary

Property Owner Rhinelander
perty Cobblestone, LLC
Address 735 & 743 W. Kemp St.
City Rhinelander, WI 54501
County Oneida County
Tax ID RH-9001-1503, RH-9001-
1505
Property Type Hospitality
Property Size 36,868
PACE Lender PACE Equity, LLC
Financing Type Current Project
High Performance Building 20% Code

PACE Project Direct Costs
Program Fee
Commission Fee
Commission Legal Fee
Other Program Expenses
Other Soft Costs

PACE Financing Amount

Interest Rate
Loan Term

Mortgage Balance Total

Mortgage Balance + PACE Loan -
to- Value

Primary Contractor(s)
Project Developer/Energy Auditor

Summary of Improvements

Projected Avg. Annual Cost Savings

Savings Percentage Above WI Energy Code

Completion Date
Jobs Created By Project

Projected Environmental Benefits (metric tons CO2e)

pacelY

1|
T
H

[

$2,400,000

$27,075

$2,800

$2,500

S0

$320,131

$2,800,000

7.20%

30 Years

$4,650,000

PASS

RIMARK BUILDERS CONSTRUCTION

Other PACE Contractor

Installation of building envelope that
exceeds IECC 2015
requirements.Installation of high
efficiency condensing furnaces with high
efficiency condensing units on the first
floor. Installation of Package Terminal
Heat Pumps In lieu of Package Terminal

$44,031

34%

3rd Quarter 2024

42

194.60




Status of Documentation Pﬂcm

Rhinelander Cobblestone,
Property Owner
LLC
Address 735 & 743 W. Kemp St.
Rhinelander, WI 54501
County Oneida County
Pre-Closing Document Checklist
Corporation Report PASS
County Assessor Property Report PASS
Final Application PASS
Construction/Installation Contract (unsigned) PASS
Energy Assessment Conditional
Completion Docs. (Retroactive) N/A
Property Valuation PASS
Capital Provider Offer to Fund PASS
Mortgage Loan Documentation PASS
Administrator's Preliminary Approval PASS
PACE Commission Director's Approval Conditional|
Closing Document Checklist
Construction Contract(s) - Executed PASS
Title Report PASS
Mortgage Lender Consent Condition - Closing
Property Insurance Condition - Closing
On-Board Report & Amortization Table Condition - Closing
Executed PACE Special Charge & Financing Agrmt Condition - Closing




%ETC
%ET
%€

%8¢
%91
%LT
%ST
%1C
%¥C
%CT
%EE
%LT
%CC
%8¢

8ST'STTS
T6%'59$
096'80€$
6L6'69$
€VT8LS
968'£91S
98€vES
€S€°0LTS
LV6'TTS
16506
0€2°00TS
S0€'89$
TT0'9€$
S67°L0TS
€9/°T0TS
9LTTES
686'STVS
SELTTTS
TLY'0625
208°2T$
YrEVTS
SVLLOTS
851'8€$
090°0L1TS
S09°SES
606°LLS
TET08$
068'€STS
¥61°02$
LELLTS
68'80TS
SSY'69TS
¥59'95$
€87°€SS
6TL'ETS
v€9TTYS
E0VLES
090'ST$
£68T9$
¥60'59$
¥ST€9S
8L5'6STS
020'89%
698'8L$
€6£°9$
6€0'6TS
ov8‘IYS

% sduines () sduines

A8i3u3 jenuuy Say
|leloL

000°00T6$
000°000°8$
000°00LES
000°082'%S
006'68€9S
000°026CS
000°026CS
000'00522$
008°8L5'6$
000°SLO‘ETS
000'009°0T$
000'2€5°2T$
000796'9$
000°008°LS
000°00LES
000°00%'9%
000'008°LY¥$
000°0VL VTS
000005 v¥$
000°00T'2Z$
000°008$
000'008°£T$
000STZ'ETS
000°000°S¥$
000'9Zt'S$
000'00L22$
000°0002Z$
000'00Z'9t$
000'0T9°LS
000'SL¥$
000'000'52$
000'029°TYS$
000'0EY'2TS
000'000'1Z$
00008Y'STS
000°0¥9°€S
889'600%T$
000°0S€$
000'005°02$
000'005°TS$
000°095T$
000°0LS'TTS
000'020'6T$
000'00L'8€$
000'006'9T$
000°00L6S
000°002°T$
Ayadoad

Jo anjep

00'STT°LTS
0S°£89'7TS
9T'LSLLTS
00000C$
00'0SL'8TS
00°082°67$
05'295'8$
00°529°09%
T7'621°CS
05°SST'VTS
1S 7S 1S
00°052°9%
00'0SL'E€TS
00°SLL'LTS
TE'8TT'T8S
G/'S9L0TS
19'60%'78$
00°005°2TS
8S¥80°LLS
18'959°£2$
00'0S8°€$
00'090°TES
00°005°2TS
00'GLE'6ES
00'0569%
00°659°CT$
16°L88°CTS
00'5L0°2S$
00°0SL9$
05'2TETS
00°520'8¢$
00'GLE'8TS
00°005°2TS
OT'€56°05$
90'TZZ'STS
00'0SL'8TS
96" P79 vES
00'S61°22$
00°GLE'8TS
00°005°2TS
00°00Z'TTS
8T'ESY'STS
02°082°€TS
00'STL'67S
00'059°05$
00°SLY'EES
S7'959'€S
S994
weidoud IIvd

Ayjexndsoy
Anweyiniy
|elasnpu|
Ayjexndsoy
Anweyiniy
asn PaxIA
asn PaxIA
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
asn PaxIA
asn PaxIA
asn PaxIA
Ayjexndsoy
AyjexndsoH
Ayjexndsoy
AyjexndsoH
Ja4y10
Anweyiniy
Ja4y10
Ja4y10

asn PaxIA
Ayjexndsoy
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
Anweyiniy
Anweyiniy
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
|1le1ay

24N} NdLI8Y
Anweyiniy
Anweyiniy
Anweyiniy
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
|elasnpu|
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
asn PaxIA
asn PaxIA
AyjexndsoH
asn PaxIA
|elasnpu|
|elasnpu|
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
|1le1ay

adAL
Auadoad

D71 ‘@2ueuld 30V d s0J1d
D11 ‘dnoJg ueot 30vd
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd

|eade) uaauo puejul
jueg Aunwwo) auQ
Slaulled |elpueuly ulemy
Slaulled [elpueuly ulemy
D11 ‘@2ueuld 30V d soJ1ad
Al1L 4oy eg

|ende) uaauo usaAnNN
|eade) uaauo puejul
sule|d SSoJD JO ueg a1els
jende) uaauo usaAnNN
D11 ‘@2ueuld 30V d soJ1ad
Slaulled [elpueuly ulemy
|ende) uaauo usaAnNN
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd

jueg Alunwwo) auQ
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd

271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd

|eade) uaauo puejul
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
sule|d SSoJD JO ueg a1els
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
jueg Aunwwo) auQ
D11 ‘dnoJg ueot 30vd
D11 ‘dnoJg ueot 30vd
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
Jjueg ajels uedlswy uewdsn
D11 ‘dnoug ueot 30vd
D11 ‘dnoJg ueo 30vd
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
D71 ‘@2ueuld 3DV d s0J1ad
jueg Allunwwo) auQ
Jjjueg ajejs uedluswy uewdsn
|ende) uaauo usaAnNN
jueq 91e1s uJsyuoN
jende) uaauo usaAnNN
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
D11 ‘dnoJg ueot 3Dvd
D71 ‘@2ueuld 3DV d soJ1ad
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd

271 ‘Aunb3 3Dvd

|ende) uaauo usaAnNN
D71 ‘@2ueuld 30V d soJ1ad
|eaide) uaauo puejul
Japinouid [exde) Ivd

S¢
S¢
(4
S¢
S¢
144
€C
S¢
(4
144
6C
[44
(4
S¢
(4
S¢
Lz
S¢
Lz
o€
S¢
S¢
(4
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢
(4
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢
(4
S¢
S¢
o€
o€
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢
o€
Lz
(4

w9
Supueuly

00°000°SLZ°T$
00'000'SLT‘TS
00'185°0Z¥'T$
00'v¥0TTTS

00°000°005°T$
00°005°06v°2$
00°000589$

00°000°529°S$
00°€SE°0LTS

00°050'8£6°T$
00'T9S'€2LTS
00°000005$

00°000°00T‘T$
00°000°0¥€Z$
00°ZEEY8I'LS
00°092°798$

00°T9¥'€00°8$
00°000000°T$
00'856°0£7°L$
00°T8T'8TETS
00°000'80€$

00°005'899°C$
00°000000°T$
00°000°005°€$
00°000°955$

00°000'828°TS$
00'Z62'TS8T$
00°000°0£L VS
00°000°0%S$

00°000'S8T$

00°000°S9€°Z$
00°000°00t'Z$
00°000000°T$
6T°0T8LS9 VS
00°S89°LTT'TS
00°000°005°T$
00°966'920°€$
00°000'78LT$
00°000°00t'Z$
00°000000°T$
00°000"968$

00'878°L0T'T$
00°025°068°TS$
00°000'SES VS
00°00S'£Z9V$
00°000016°Z$
00°005°262$

junowy
Sunueuly Pvd

1930H Joladns

24enbs uos|im

Sui8exoed 498peg

95eaJoUl "JWe -SNPIN

S90U3PISAY 7 SIDISBN YL
|el3uspIsay - asN PaxIAI DS
|e1Jawwo) - asn PaxIA IS

T/ Xauuy

|930H UBJON uyor

ulg eyl

192435 dieuyy 09 eaueq

1S3ded Yynos 1211

1S3|9g0D 3INYD3|1IT 1S UIBIN M 80T
|1910H 343d 3@

\" (973 v ueoT) auioey |930H JUBPIIA
JUOWaJ4 dU03IS3)qq0D

‘'suowwo) yJed|jeq aA130adsiad MaN
S90UBPISAY Z 294D USPPIH
Pa1SISSY BYSIINEBAN 9A1309dSI9d MON
S||e4 JBAIY JO dI0WedAS  UlelN S 00L
dpJa811 auldey 39315 UlBIA 00E
S||e4 93UOWOUII SBUNS [|IH Sulds
sjuawedy UOS|IA ISIM

(dde N¥D 3se|) [230H AXON
sjuawiledy juiod AJanodsiq

SuIAI pa3sIssY anA3)||ag

SUIAI7 PISISSY UBWI|OH

Aeg usau9 |930H Ade8a

98e.03s yooug Asuols

Aueq Aa||e Juadsauy|

|| 9seyd 24enbs uos|ip\

33940 3eQ ‘a4oepeolg ayL

Yso3ysQ 33e||IA 3203SPOOM

20e|d UOWWOD YL

(820) [330H 33340 Ye0

poompJeH 13]00IN

Adte@ a1y UaA3S 1|0k

|910H 23UISOIA

€ 193Ud) UOIB|PPIN

S92U3PISAY U03O0|3d

Sowier 1S9yl

STT duequn

€ uoja|ddy 199438 4

umojuewJIaD JuaWdojanaq 193.41S 4
ue3Aoqays sa3Ng zaWoH
emaddiy) |9310H au03IsIaAlY

doo) Ja3uIMm

awep 123foud

Auno) se|3noqg
Ayuno) aJle) ne3
Awuno) uojduiysepm
Ayuno) uoyiese
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) aueq
Auno) o8eqgauuim
Ayuno) aueq
Auno) o8eqgauuim
Auno) o8eqgauuim
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) aiwedeinQ
Ayuno) umoug
Ayuno) aupey
Ayuno) eoednepn
Auno) aaynemin
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) eysaxynem
Auno) aosuaig
Ayuno) aupey
Ayuno) eysaxynem
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) aueq
Auno) o8eqgauuim
Ayuno) umoug
Ayuno) assou) e
Ayuno) umoug
Ayuno) aiwesdeinQ
Awuno) uojduiysepm
Ayuno) aJle) ne3
Auno) aaynemiin
Auno) o8eqgauuim
Ayuno) umoug
Auno) aaynemin
Ajuno) 159404
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) uoyiese
Ayuno) aueq
Ayuno) aueq
Auno) ppayheg
Ayuno) ajwedeinQ
Ayuno) aiwesdeinQ
Awuno) uojduiysepm
Auno) uedAogays
Awuno) emaddiy)y
Auno) Jakmes
(diz) Ayunop

1202/82/1
1202/¢€/2
1202/0¢E/Y
1202/v1/S
1202/S2/S
1202/11/9
1202/11/9
1202/€2/9
1202/€T/L
1202/9/8
1202/L1/8
1202/¢€/6
1202/L1/6
1202/92/01
120Z/91/21
120Z/L1/CT
1202/12/21
120Z/12/21
Tz0z/€e/Tt
zeoz/oz/t
220T/1E/T
zeoz/st/s
zeoz/Li/s
zeoz/Li/s
zeoe/st/y
ceoe/st/y
ceoe/st/y
ceoe/et/v
zeoe/Le/s
2e0z/1e/s
Te0e/1/9
2eoe/1/9
2e0z/vi/9
2e0e/8t/L
2e0e/8e/L
Teoe/1/8
Te0e/L/8
220z/S1/8
2202/91/6
Tz0z/1€/01
€202/1/2
€202/€1/
€202/L1/€
€z0z/ee/s
€202/82/v
€202/2/9
€202/82/9
paso|) aleq

9¥0000 10
L0000 TO
870000 TO
6¥0000 10
050000 TO
TS0000 TO
750000 TO
€50000 TO
#S0000 TO
SS0000 TO
950000 TO
£S0000 TO
850000 TO
090000 TO
790000 TO
190000 TO
#90000 TO
€90000 TO
$90000 TO
990000 TO
£90000 TO
890000 TO
690000 10
0£0000 TO
TLO000 TO
€£0000 TO
7L0000 TO
#£0000 TO
S£0000 TO
9£0000 TO
££0000 TO
8£0000 TO
6£0000 TO
080000 TO
780000 1O
T80000 TO
€80000 10
#80000 TO
S80000 TO
980000 TO
£80000 TO
880000 TO
680000 10
060000 TO
160000 1O
760000 TO
€60000 1O
JaquinN
Supueuly
DVvd

(8uipuadsaq) pasol) a3eq Ag paHoS e 133uIp3 AjjOH Aq palelsusD e 1SD/aWIL pIepuR)S [B1IUS) BEIYS:ZT E0-80-€20T 40 SV
}oday ueot paso|) M 3DVd



%1C

TvS'8TH'8S
7€8°685
1T0°682$
869°0L$
Y6z LYS
907's$
07665
0v8°06$
618'8TTS
YET'TS
800°T¥S
€9LVS$
8987$
9Y6°ESYS
1€6°0TTS
068°€9S
STS6TS
wUY'sys
S09°CS
¥18€$
ST6°78$
6TT'T8S
€TTTYS
6€8'GS
6T0'EVS
00£°98%
TLT'SES
€€L'59S%
¥8E'6TS
TTI1'66$
00L'6STS
009'70€S
£99'6T$
TE0°0TS

€L27'TTS
67'S8$
TL¥'SSS$
S9£°S0TS
0TO0'LES
LTV'SSTS
061°65$
6L6'69$
£T6°081S
TTT'092S
798'TT1S

96L'688'YOE'TS SO°L¥L'020T$

000°008°€€$
000'00522$
000°00€€S
000°000C$
000°002'SS
000°022'T$
000'000'8T$
0000002Z$
000°052°2S
000'0S0°2$
000°0SL'STS
000'055°$
000009°8€$
00v'Z0L VTS
000°00t'S$
000°S£9'SS$
000'S¥9°L$
000°068$
000°00€'SS
000°005'6S
000'00€'LTS
000°0£0°TS
000°002'T$
000°06T8S
000'002°2T$
000'6£9'SS
000°005'€S
00S'Z7¥9'STS
000'055'8S$
000'09%'9€$
000'006°LES
000'789'9T$
000'0Zt'TS
000°0T¥'S$
000°00%'STS
000'688'T€$
000°00L6S
000°00T'1Z$
000'050°S$
000'00L'8T$
000'026'2T$
000°082'%S$
000'000°9T$
80S'61'8TS
000'086°0T$

00'0SL'8TS
86'711'87S
0S'LEV'VS
0S°TTIT'ES
SY'ZI6'CS
66°LYS'TS
00'0SL'8TS
00°000°02$
86'VTTES
00'529°0T$
00°0SL'LTS
SL'8TTES
00°000°58%
00°GLE'6TS
000SZ'TTS
05°7978S
00°SLETTS
0S°TTIT'ES
0S°TTIT'ES
00°000°0T$
8SELTVIS
68°SL5'TS
00°000CS
05'LE6°0TS
00°000°02$
00°SLE'LS
000SZ'TTS
00°SLE'SS
05'LE80TS
78'908°LES
6L°0VT'SLS
00°5£89%
00°000CS
0S°TTE'STS
06'8SEVTS
T€'590°9€$
00'¥¥9°2TS
LY"€88°9TS
00°005°2TS
00'SLEVES
LO'E8LYTS
00'0SZ°0TS
00°SLE VTS
00°SLE VTS
S0°LTT'9TS

Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
|elasnpu|
NDIYO

asN PaxIN
|elasnpu|
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
asN PaxIN
asN PaxIN
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
NDYO
NDYO

asN PaxIN
Ayjexndsoy
asN PaxIN
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
aJedyyjesH
Anweyiniy
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
aJedyyjesH
asN PaxIN
Ayjexndsoy
NDYO
Ayjexndsoy
|elasnpu|
Ayjexndsoy
asN PaxIN
Anweyiniy
Ayjexndsoy
24N} NdLI8Y
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
Ayjexndsoy
asN PaxIN
Anweyiniy

jende) uaauo usaANN
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd
jueg Aunwwo) auQ
jueg Aunwwo) auQ
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd
jende) uaauo usaANN
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
jueg Aunwwo) auQ
jende) uaauo usaANN
jende) uaauo usaANN
jueg Aylunwwo) auQ
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
Suipung 30vd 920
jueg Alunwwo) auQ

SJaUME( |BIDUBUI4 UIBM]
SJaUME( |BIDUBUI4 UIBM]
SJaUME( |BIDUBUI4 UIBM]

|eaide) uaauo puejul
|eaide) uaauo pueju|
271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd

AL saxeg

jende) uaauo usaANN
jende) uaauo usaANN
D11 ‘dnoug ueot 3Dvd
jueg Aylunwwo) auQ
jueg Alunwwo) auQ
jueg Aylunwwo) auQ
jueg Aylunwwo) auQ
D11 ‘dnoug ueot 3Dvd

SJaUME( |BIDUBUI4 UIBM]

jende) uaauo usaANN
jueg Aylunwwo) auQ
jueg Aylunwwo) auQ
jende) uaauo usaANN

271 ‘Aunb3 3dvd
jende) uaauo usaANN
jende) uaauo usaANN

SJaUME( |BIDUBUI4 UIBM]

jueg Ajunwwo) auQ

jueq 931e3S UedIBWY UBWIDD
SJaUME( |BIDUBUI4 UIBM]

|exde) uaaio pueju|

D71 ‘@dueuly 3DV d S0413d
Jjueg alejs uedluswy uewdsn

jueg Ajunwwo) auQ

9¢1C
(4
(4
ot
61
(4
(4
(4
61
(4
(4
(4
(4
8¢
(4
(4
(4
(4
S¢
(4
S¢
(4
(4
(4
(4
S¢
(4
S¢
(4
(4
(4
S¢
(4
(4
S¢
S¢
€C
9¢
S¢
S¢
1T
Lz
S¢
S¢
S¢
S¢

6T'T80'T9S'SLTS
00°000005°T$
00°'86L'€LETS
00°000°SS€$
00°000°6%2$
00°966'2€TS
00'6€8°€07$
00°000005°T$
00°000009°T$
00'866°6%2$
00°000058$
00°000°02t'T$
00°005°6%2$
00°000°65£8$
00°000005°Z$
00°000°006$
00°000799$
00°000016$
00°000°6%2$
00°000°6%2$
00°000°008%
00'988'TYT'TS
00°'T£0"90T$
00'T9SLYTS
00°000°5£8$
00°000009°T$
00°000065$
00°000°006$
00°000°0€¥$
00°000°£98$
00°Z8T'EVEES
00'6£5°9L0°LS
00°000055$
00°0000ST$
00°000°52Z'T$
00°06£'866°T$
00°'TE0'69T €S
00°0ZS‘TTOTS
00°'L¥8°052°T$
00°000°000°T$
00°000°000°€$
00°£08°0¥0C$
00°000°028%
00°000°000t$
00°000°000t$
00'+91'862°TS

031pu| |930H YL

ME[}3Y [910H YL

Ayadoud jeAoaiun

J91u3) ASojouyda] 004aIBM YL
Auadoud asn paxiN Aldo|aa
peoy 1s0d 818

PY 204wy GSTT - SIUNSZIWOH
3Jenbs pja1pj004g ‘uu| uspJies Uo}IH
sjuawiedy [00yds ydoysiom
1930H 8uiss04) x04

sjuawedy a8p3 ayL
9PIMpPJIOM 9813S9.d

pue|YMON [910H 3YL

$91INS 30B|daUMO] - [930H |9Xa.d
JUI0d SUBAI)S - BOLIBWY S|910H
emaddiy) |euorreusalu| S|930H
|1910H pJojHeH

0Z0T snsua) g9 INUIBM 3 €S
9119Z€9 SS3.d 99 -INUje\ I GEY
SWINIUIWOPUO) US3JD) UdsJe
|910H 233)NeMm|IAl 3SOM

3uly 98e.03s Jauoods

s3Im ] g 95009 - Aeg 421sIS
1uesea|d A d2e|d AN

159N S,9|3e3 SPOOMIAALY
syuawedy jueay

53407 Ausianiun

|2310H 02sIA ueSAoqays

Su18poT - 1e3439Y A01Y P|IM
SuIAr] paisIssy dded yeo

uoiels Jahel JeasQ

) [210H 02sIM - uola|ddy uu| AepijoH
132435 UosSuPPIA S 0TZ

|910H 3U03s3|q0J 3||IASduel
|elasnpu] uols|ddy

Z 3seyd ogipu| |9310H

Aempeouq N 02§

BuIAI] Jo1uaS JuoweO

|910H SJaAIY OM |

Aseq Asjjep usaun

AyjendsoH Md

S3UIP|OH SNPIN

|9I0H 1S 49]|90) YHON

s240yS JodmaN

sjuawedy a8pry aJoysaye]

Ajuno) aueq
Ayuno) oeq np puo4
Ayuno) aueqg
Ayuno) uosiayar
Ayuno) aueqg
Ayuno) aueqg
Ajuno) aueqg
Ayuno) eysaxynem
Auno) eysouay|
Auno) o8eqauuim
Aluno) aueqg
Ajuno) aueq
Ayuno) umoug
Auno) aaynemin
Ayuno) ageyiod
Awuno) emaddiy)y
Awuno) uojduiysepm
Ayuno) umoug
Ayuno) umoug
Ayuno) umoug
Auno) aaynemin
Ayuno) uinqusem
Ayuno) Jooq
Ayuno) aumey
Auno) eiquinjo)
Ayuno) ajwesdeinQ
Aluno) o8eqauuim
Auno) uedAogays
Auno) pjayheg
Auno) ooy
Ajuno) aueq
Ayuno) aiwedeinQ
Ajuno) aueq
Auno) ooy
Aluno) Jawn|e)
Ajuno) aueqg
Ayuno) umoug
Ajuno) aueqg
Aluno) comonuelp
Aluno) ouemeys
Ajuno) aueqg
Ayuno) uoyiese
Auno) o8eqauuim
Ajuno) aueqg
Aluno) Jawn|e)

43

L10Z/L2/21
8102/9/2
8102/12/¢
8102/tz/t
810¢/v/v
810¢/5/9
8102/vt/L
8102/Sz/0T
8102/9/¢T
810z/81/CT
6102/€1/C
6102/S1/¥
6102/L2/9
6102/T/L
6102/L1/L
6102/L1/L
6102/L1/L
6102/€1/8
6102/€1/8
6102/9/6
6102/11/6
6102/€1/6
6102/81/6
6102/1/T1T
6102/21/21
6102/21/21
0z0z/0z/T
0z0z/8t/t
0z0z/og/€
0zoz/et/v
0z0z/0</¥
0z0z/6/L
0z0z/21/8
0z0z/61/8
0z0z/62/6
0z0z/0</6
0z0z/0</6
0z0z/tz/ot
0z0Z/1/11T
0z0z/€/TT
0zoz/vt/et
0z0z/9t/ct
0zoz/Lt/et
1202/12/1
1202/22/1

JeioL
T00000 TO
200000 TO
€00000 TO
00000 TO
500000 TO
900000 TO
£00000 TO
800000 TO
600000 TO
0T0000 TO
TT0000 TO
210000 TO
€T0000 TO
#T0000 TO
970000 TO
£T0000 TO
ST0O000 TO
670000 TO
810000 TO
TZ0000 TO
€20000 TO
720000 1O
020000 TO
#20000 TO
920000 TO
520000 TO
£T0000 TO
870000 TO
620000 10
TEO000 TO
0£0000 TO
TE0000 TO
€€0000 1O
#€0000 TO
LEO000 TO
SE0000 TO
8€0000 TO
6€0000 1O
0¥0000 TO
T¥0000 1O
9€0000 1O
T¥0000 1O
€¥0000 1O
#¥0000 TO
S¥0000 1O



€89 00°857'STTS 61¢ 0 9876TT 00°000'S£2°C$ D71 ‘@dueuly 3Ivd S0413d AyijendsoH [910H Jouadng Awno) seidnoq 1z0z/87/T
£'50% 00°'26v°59$ 0 0 vTTIL 00°000SLT'TS$ 271 ‘dnoun ueoq 33vd Anweyniniy a.enbg uos|im Awno) aute|) ne3 1207/€/T
¥'€E9TT 00°096'80€$ 68LT- 0 0296L0T 00'T85°0Z¥'TS$ JT1 ‘Aunb3 30vd [eLsnpul Suidesoed 4e8peg  Awuno) uoldulysepy T20Z/0E/v
8ty 00'6£6'69% 58- 0 186595 00'v¥0‘TTTS |ende) usaig pueju) AyijendsoH 95e310Ul "JWE -SNPIN Auno) uoyieseN TZ0Z/4T/S
S'v92 00°€vT8LS €6¢- 0 SC00LE 00°000°005'T$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ Anwegniniy S9IUIPISY T SISISEN YL Awuno) aueq 1207/S52/S
€y 00°968°L9T$ £589T 0 68769¢€ 00°005°06¥C$ SJaulied [edUBULY UIBM] 3sn PaXIN [B1IUSPISDY - 9N PAXIN IIS Auno) aueq 120Z/TT/9
578 00°98€VES St 0 TTL80T 00°000'589% Siaulied [eDUBULY UIBM] 95N PaxIN [BIDJ2WWO) - 3 PIXIN IS Auno) aueq 120Z/TT/9
S'LYS 00°€S€0LTS 0 0 S0€€TL 00°000529°S$ D71 ‘@dueuly 3Qvd s0413d Ajweyiny T/ xouuy  Awuno) oSeqauuip T20Z/€2/9
£'89 00'L¥6TTS 0 00£06 0 00°€SE0LTS Al soxeq AvjendsoH [910H uejoN uyor Auno) aueq T20Z/€T/L
€687 00'165°06$ SSE0T- 0 TLIEEY 00°050'8L6'T$ |ende) usain usaAnN 95N PaXIN uugayl  Awno) oseqauuim 1707/9/8
£'81C 00°0€2°00TS 059- 0 ¥1ST0S 00'T95€2L'TS |ende) usaig pueju) 9sM PaXIN 199135 dieuyy 09t eaueg  Auno) oSeqauuim 170Z/LT/8
1'86¢ 00°S0£'89% 9676~ 0 TEV09Y 00°000°005$ sule|d SS0JJ 4O yueg d1els 95N PaxIN 1S 4ed YInoS TZTT Awuno) aueq 1207/€/6
T'6€T 00°TTO'9€S 868¢€ 0 6¥860C 00°000°00T‘TS$ |ende) usain usaAnN AujendsoH  3u01s3|qgo) AINYDIIPUT IS UIBN M 80T Auno) ajweseino Tz07/L1/6
T'TLT 00'S62°L0TS LETT- 0 0897LS 00°000°0v€‘ZS$ D71 ‘@dueuly 3Qvd s0413d AyijendsoH [910H 313d @@ Auno) umoug 1207/92/0T
TELS 00°€9Z‘T0TS 0¢0T- 0 815S6TT 00'2€€v89°LS SJaulled [epUeUL] ulem | AlijendsoH 1y ule|N” (g 18 V UeOT) Budey [910H JUBPIIA Awno) aupey 1707/9T/TT
6'T9 00°9LTTES €71 0 9099¢T 00°092°798% |ende) usain usaAnNN AyijendsoH 1UOWaJ4 BU01SA|GY0) Auno) esednem 1z0z/LT/TT
5'8%9 00'686'5T¥S LY66€- 0 8ETBLLT 00°T9¥'€00'8$ JT1 ‘Aunb3 30vd JAYIQ JipjuelyTsuowwo) yied|jeg aaidadsiad maN  Auno) saynemiN TZ0Z/TZ/TT
8'€0S 00'S€LTTTS 8CSLT- 0 Yv1SL8 00°000°000°T$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ Anwegniniy S9JUIPISAY T }934) USPPIH Awuno) aueq 1207/T2/CT
679 00°2L¥'067$ 6vL6€- 0 98996€T 00'856°0LT°LS JT1 ‘Aunb3 30vd JAYI0 | BUIAI PRISISSY BYSHNEAN DAIIIASID MIN Awuno) eysaxnem 1z707/€7/TT
8'€L 00'208CT$ S0'vYET 0 88TETT 00'T81°82€'TS$ JT1 ‘Aunb3 30vd J3410 S||ed J3AIY JO S10WeIAS UIBIAI S 00L Awno) 221914 7207/02/T
9Ty 00 vPEYTS 1895 0 ¥0S€C 00°00080€S |ende) usaig pueju) 3sn PaXIN doJa811 auey 192435 UlR 00€ Awnoj aupey ¢z0z/TE/T
1'50¢C 00°S¥L‘L0TS 695€ 0 0TS¥8E 00°005899°$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ AyijendsoH S||e4 93UOWOUBN SIUNS ||IH Sulids Auno) eysaxnem zz0z/ST/€
0T 00°85T8€S 99pTT 0 90698 00°000°000'T$ sule|d SS0J 4O yueg d1els Anwegniniy Sjuawiiedy UOS|IM 1S9 Awuno) aueq ze0z/LT/€
0SS 00°090°04T$ 87SST- 0 97S00T 00°000005‘€$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ AyijendsoH (dde YD 1se]) [930H Ao Awuno) aueq ze0z/LT/€
€67C 00°509°G€S$ €607 0 41574 00°000°955$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ Anwegniniy sjuawiedy 104 A1dA0dsiq Awuno) oSeqauuip Z20z/ST/v
1'85€ 00°606'LLS$ 8559T 0 T6T96€ 00°000'878'TS 271 ‘dnoun ueoq 33vd Anweyniniy SuIAr paisissy ana3||og Awuno) umoug 7z0z/82/v
A4S 00°ZET08$ G695T 0 €06L1T 00'267°1S8'TS 271 ‘dnoun ueot 33vd Anwegniniy SUIAI pa1SISSY USWIOH Auno) assou) €1 ¢z0z/8t/v
9°0vL 00°068°€STS 6v€8T- 0 8988¢77T 00°000°0LL'V$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ AyijendsoH Aeg uaaup [210H Adeda Awuno) umoug zz0z/62/v
€65 00'v61°0Z$ ovvT 0 96901 00°000°0%5$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ [IEEN] 93e.01s yooug Asuoys  Awuno) aiwesewinQo ¢z0z/L2/S
9'vS 00°LELLTS 0 LT8TTT 0 00°000°S8TS jueg 918315 UBdIISWY UBWIRD aunynLdy Aite@ Asjlep yuosausy - Ayuno) uoldulysem 720z/TE/S
(4434 00'6¥8°80TS 0 0 vTLIE9 00°000'59€°Z$ 271 ‘dnoun ueoq 33vd Anwegniniy |1 3seyd aJenbg uos|im Awno) aute|) ne3 zzoz/1/9
£'08T 00'S569TS 0 0 £966LS 00°000°00%'Z$ 271 ‘dnoun ueoq 33vd Anwegniniy ¥231) yeQ ‘asoepeosg dayl  Auno) aNEM|IN ZZ0Z/T/9
v'zee 0075995 9v90T 0 LSTEVT 00°000°000'T$ ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ Anwegniniy YsoxysQ 33ej|IA 201spoop  Aluno) oeqauuip ¢z0Z/vT/9
6'S9 00°€82°€S$ SO0TT 0 €088 %ET 6T°0T8°LS9'VS D71 ‘@dueuly 3Qvd s0413d Anwegniniy 9Je|d UOWWO) Ay L Awno) umoug 7z0z/8T/L
S'0€ 00'62L€TS 80LT 0 06111 %ET 00'589°LTZ'TS ueg Ajunwiwo) suQ AyijendsoH (820) 1910H 32313380 Auno) axnem|IN ¢z0z/8/L
9'09€T 00°v€9'TTYS 05786¢ 006LL 57078¢ %E 00°000°005°T$ ueg 91e1S UedLIBWY UBWIDD [eHasnpu| PoOMpJEH 13|0JIN Awno) isaio4 7z07/1/8
6'GTT 00°€0Y°LES TL8Y 0 L96TET %8 00°966'920°€$ |ende) usain usaAnNN AyijendsoH Asie@ 3.0y uanss 1joed Awno) aueq zz0z/L/8
9'€S 00°090°ST$ S6L 0 61766 %9T 00°00078LTS jueg 91815 UISYLION AyijendsoH [910H 33UISON Auno) uoyieseN 720Z/ST/8
5'80T 00°£6879% 87€9 0 0€€0ST %LT 00°000°00¥C$ |ende) usain usaAnNN 95N PaxIN € 193Ud) UOR|PPIN Awuno) aueq zz0z/9t/6
¥'1EC 00'760'59$ 9/EET 0 0907z€ %ST 00°000°000'T$ jueg Ajunwiwo) suQ 3sn PaXIN S92UIPISAY UOL0|Ad Auno) aueq 7¢0z/T€/0T
[A:14 00'%52°€9$ 0 STHYT [s]24:13 %TT 00°000°968$ 271 ‘dnoun ueoq 33vd AyijendsoH Sawer 1§ ayL Auno) piayheg €20¢/1/T
00T 00'8L5°65TS 999 0 TSE66T %Y 00'8¢8°L0T°TS$ D71 ‘@dueuly 3Qvd s0413d 3sn PaXIN gTTauequn  Awuno)alweseinQ €20Z/€T/¢
7'80€ 00°02089$ €09 0 690LS %TT 00°025°068'T$ JT1 ‘Aunb3 30vd |erasnpu| guoi|ddy 193,354 Awno) aiwesdeino £70z/LT/€
€8t 00°6988L$ 006€€ 0 8TEYSS %EE 00°000'5€S VS JT1 ‘Aunb3 30vd [eLsnpu| umoluewsan wawdoPAsg 192415 4 Ayuno) uolBulysep €202/7e/€
€71€ 00°€6£°9$ 3474 0 €189¢ %LT 00°005°229'v$ |ende) usain usaAnNN AyijendsoH uedAoqays saung zowoH  Awuno) ueshogays €207/8¢/v
34 00°6€0°6TS 199 0 ¥86LS %TT 00°000°0T6°C$ D71 ‘@dueuly 3Ivd S0413d AyijendsoH emaddiy) [10H SUOISIBANY Auno) emaddiy) €207/2/9
0 00°0¥8‘TYS 0 0 0 %8€ 00°005T67$ |ende) usaig pueju) |1e1ay doo) sauim Auno) JaAmes €£707/87/9

s8uines ($) s8uines (swuayl) s3uines (um) (ymd]) panes % sSuines junowy Suiueuly 3Jvd Japinoad [ende) 39vd  9dAL Ayuadoud aweN 193lo.d (diz) Ayuno) paso|) 1eq

Z0) |enuuy |enuuy Say Sep |eJnjeN pajesauan Anouyd9)3 ASuaug jelol
ISTRIFERETE]

(Suipuadsaq) paso|) a1eq Aq pa1ios e Ja3uIp3 AjjOH Aq paleJauan « |SD/aWIL piepuels [13US) TS:0S:ZT £0-80-€Z0T 40 SV
wuwo) 4o} poday 1pedw| A 3DV



L7CTT8T
S'€99
4174
8'¢8¢
8'L6
6°€C
6°'SS
€'80¢
€7¢6¢
L8
€991
S'evy
L x44
9'vSST
VLT
S'8¢T
908
L'T6
ST
867
124474
1°00C
744
9'LT
a3
LCeT
08
'S8T
6°€CT
0
¥'99S
TETT
08
0s
6'avC
¥'88T
S'SS9
¥'06C
1°85¢
16
'e9¢t
'S8T
S'Lty
ey
9'eve
8T¢

00°T¥S‘8TH'8S
00°7€8'68$
00°TT0'68¢$
00°869'0LS$
00'v67'LYS
00'902°5$
00°0T6'6$
00°0v8'06$
00'6T8'8TTS
00'v€T‘CS
00°800'TtS$
00°€9L 7SS
00'898°C$
00°9Y6'€SS
00°TE60TTS
00°068'€9$
00°575'67$
00°ZLY'SYS
00'509C$
00'vTI8'€$
00°ST6°78$
00'6TT'T8S$
00°€TT TrS
00'6£8'G$
00'6T0°€YS
00°00€'98$
00°7LT'SES
00°€€L'59$
00'¥8€'6TS
00°TTT'66$
00°00L'65T$
00°00970€$
00°£99'6T$
00°TE0'0TS

00°€£2TTS
00°677'58$
00°TL¥'SSS$
00°59£S0TS
00°0T0°LES
00°LT¥'SSTS
00°06165$
00'6£6'69$
00°£Z6°08TS
00°TT1°09¢S
00°798TZTS

S8'TVOEVTT
08801
8EETT
00€s
ovLT-
8LE0T
0
[474V4
€LVET
0
8091
S€9TC
Tee-
€9/8€T
£SSTT
74°14
144514
144474
€LY
SL
9710t
99151
0

0
S66v
616¢€
14514
0e9ee
0

0
88¢81
99199
J¥A:14
8¢S¢E
0
1944
v/80T
61866
99
810¢
0
0617¢
68L-
ove-
STv9¢-
LEBLT-

O OO0 00000000000 OoOo

0000%¢ZZ

o O o oo

¥5°9900S¥¢E %16T
686€¢T
.66CST
E€vroee
Sv.681
8S'TETYT
0sve
0€86¢T
£97L6C
T9€ST
8TLEEC
oTLty
0v.0¢€
6600801
TreL8T
L6TLET
£TS6TT
997t
[43334
16259
S66E07
TT¢60C
L°8TCET
LIPET
9970ST
8066L¢C
TOT8TT
898
£89€91
9/°See
988619
Tv89¢€0T
SCISTT
0zeTY
VLLYTE
VSITIE
6€0€0T
£0L9T¢€-
€56LTY
980901
0
06€LCC
6¢¢0LS
§°SS0S.S
196.S8
9TL1EL

6T'T80T9S'SLTS
00°000°00S'T$
00°86L'€LETS
00°000'SS€S
00°000'6¥7¢S
00°966'C€CS
00°6€8°€0CS
00°000°00S'T$
00°000°009°'T$
00°8666¥7¢S
00°000°058$
00°000°0Z¥'T$
00°00S°6¥7¢S
00°000°65.8$
00°000°005C$
00°000°006S
00°000'T99S
00°000°0T6S
00°000'6¥7¢S
00°000'6¥7¢S
00°000°008S
00'988‘THT'TS
00°T£0°90CS
00'T9SLYTS
00°000'S.8S
00°000°009°'T$
00°000°06S$
00°000°006S
00°000°0€¥S
00°000°298S
00°Z8TEVE'ES
00'6L5'9L0°L$
00°000°0SSS
00°000°0STS
00°000'S2¢T$
00°06€'866'TS
00°'TE069TES
00°025°TTO'TS
00°L¥8°0S¢C$
00°000°000'T$
00°000°000°€$
00°£08°0%0°C$
00°000°0Z8$
00°000°000'7$
00°000°000'7$
00°791°86C'TS

|enide) usaug usaAnN
211 ‘Aunb3 30vd

yueg Alunwwo) suQ
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
271 ‘Aunb3 30vd

|enide) usaun usaanN
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
|enide) usaug usaAnN
|enide) usaug usaAnN
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
Suipund 33vd 92D

yueg Alunwwo) suQ
Siauned |elpueuly ulem|
Siauned |elpueuly ulem|
Siauned |elpueuly ulem|
|enide) usauo puejul
|enide) usauo puejui

271 ‘Aunb3 30vd

AL 49xeg

|enide) usaug usaanN
|enide) usaun usaanN
211 ‘dnoun ueot 3ovd
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
jueg Alunwwo) suQ
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
211 ‘dnouy ueot 3ovd
Siauned |elpueuly ulem|
|enide) usaug usaAnN
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
yueg Alunwwo) suQ
|enide) usaug usaAnN
271 ‘Aunb3 30vd

|enide) usaun usaAnN
|enide) usaug usaAnN
Siauned |elpueuly ulem|
yueg Alunwwo) suQ

jueg 91e1S uedliswy uewasn

siaulied [eIDUBULY UIBM |
|eride) usaJ9 pueyul
D71 ‘@dueuld 30vd S013d

jueg 91e1S uedldwy uewan

jueg AHunwwo) auQ

AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
|elasnpu|
PO

SN PIXIN
|euasnpu|
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
Anweyniniy
AnjeyndsoH
SN PIXIN
95N PIXIN
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
PO
PO

SN PIXIN
AnjeyndsoH
SN PIXIN
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
9.4edy1jesH
Ajwenniy
Anweyniniy
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
9.4edy1|esH
SN PIXIN
AnjeyndsoH
PO
AnjeyndsoH
|elasnpu|
AnjeyndsoH
SN PIXIN
Anweyniniy
AnjeyndsoH
4nyndu8y
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
AnjeyndsoH
SN PIXIN
Anweyniniy

081pu| [910H 3yl

ME[19Y |910H 3YL

Ariadoud |eAosiun

191u3) ASojouyda | 00JISIBAN SYL
Ariadoud asn paxiAl ADOISA
peoy 1s0d 8T8

"PY 20JWiY SGTT - SSUNSTIWOH
|[eIN 24BNnbS P|31)00.g ‘UU| USPJIED UOY|IH
siuswnedy jooyds ydoysiom
1910H SuIssou) xo4

sjuswiiedy 98p3 ayL
apImpliop 9811sa.1d

PUBIYIION [930H 3YL

$31INS 90B|dOUMO] - [910H [9%3.Q
1UI0d SUSARIS - BILIDWY S[910H
emaddiy) |euoneusslu| S|910H
|910H pJojlieH

070¢ snsua) g9 INUjeM 3 €€S
9119ze9 $S3.d g9 -INuU|eM J GEY
SWNIUIWOPUO) USSID USSIET
|910H 23 Nem|IAl 1S9

jury 28eJo1s Jsuoods

s8Im| 1@ 95009 - Aeg J31sIS
1uesea|d A d2e|d AN

159N §,9]383 SPOOMIIALY
sjuswiedy Jueay

51J07 AMISJIaAIUN

1910H 02sIM ueSAoqays

SuISpo1 - 189419y 1Y PIIM
SuIn palsissy djJed yeQ

uollels JdAeA J1edsQ

dnoug [910H 02SIAN - uo13|ddy uu| AepijoH
193415 UOSUIIA S 0T T

|910H 2U0153|qQO) 3||IASdUe[
|lelsnpuj uola|ddy

z 9seyd o81pu| [910H

Aempeoug N 0zs

SulAI JO1URS JUoW RO

|910H SJaAIY OM |

Axeq As|jep usaun

AvjendsoH mdyl

S3UIp|OH SNPIN

|910H 1S 43]|20) Y1ION

s2.40ys 1odmaN

siuswnedy 98p1y aJ4oysaye

6
Aluno) sueq
Auno) oe np puo4
Aluno) sueq

|eloL
£102/L2/TT
8102/9/2
810¢/12/t

Auno) uosiaysr 8102/7/T

Aluno) sueq
Aluno) sueq
Aluno) sueqg
Auno) eysaynem
Aluno) eysouay
Auno) oSeqauuim
Aluno) sueq
Aluno) sueq
Aruno) umoug
Auno) aasnem|in
Ayuno) a8eynod
Auno) emaddiy)
Ayuno) uoiduiysem
Aruno) umoug
Aruno) umoug
Aruno) umoug
Auno) aasnem|in
Auno) uinqysep
Auno) sooq
Ajuno) suney
Auno) eiquinjo)
Aluno) siweseing
Auno) oSeqauuim
Auno) uedAogays
Auno) piaiheg
Auno) 300y
Aluno) sueqg
Aluno) siweseinQ
Aluno) sueqg
Auno) yo0y
Auno) 19wnje)
Aluno) sueqg
Aruno) umoug
Aluno) sueqg
Aluno) somonuey
Auno) ouemeys
Awuno) sueq
Auno) uoyresey
Auno) oSeqauuim
Awuno) sueq
Auno) 1ownje)

8T0Z/v/v
8107/5/9
810¢/v/L
810¢/S7/0T
810¢/9/T1
810¢/81/¢T
6T0Z/€1/T
610¢/ST/v
610¢/L2/9
6107/T/L
610¢/LT/L
610¢/LT/L
610¢/LT/L
6T0Z/€1/8
6T0Z/€1/8
6102/9/6
6102/11/6
6107/€1/6
6107/81/6
610¢/1/11
610¢/¢T/TT
610¢/¢T/TT
0202/02/1
0202/8/t
0z0z/0¢€/€
0z0Z/€T/Y
020z/0¢/v
0z07/6/L
0z0Z/21/8
0z07/61/8
0202/62/6
0202/0¢/6
0202/0¢/6
0z0z/2z/0T
020z/1/11
0z0z/€/11
020¢/v1/TT
020¢/91/TT
0z0¢/L1/TT
1202/12/1
1202/22/1



